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From: E. Jacobs-Baynard

To: Ann Norris

Date: 1/8/04 3:46PM
Subject: DRAFT FY 2004 FEE RULE
Ann:

! understand that you have recalculated the numbers regarding the fees related to surcharge, therefore
the comment (stated below) | provided to you regarding,

-Page 13, line 12 of the Annual Fee paragraph: Change the line to read as follows:

...and decreased annual fees for three four classes (byproduct materials licensees, spent fuel
storage/reactor decommissioning, non-power reactors, and fuel facilities).

should remain as OCFO had it written. Please disregard the redline/strikeout changes.

Liz

ccC: Claudia Seelig



